Australian Government

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts

# Indigenous Visual Arts Industry Support (IVAIS) Program— 2024–25 operational and Indigenous arts worker funding

June 2025

## **Table of contents**

Northern Territory	3
Western Australia	7
South Australia	9
Queensland	10
Torres Strait Islands—Queensland	11
Australian Capital Territory	13
New South Wales	13
Victoria	14
National	15
Protecting Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property	16

The IVAIS program, administered by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts, provides base operational support to more than 85 Indigenous-owned art centres, as well as a number of industry service organisations, regional hubs and art fairs across Australia. These organisations provide professional opportunities for around 8,000 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander visual artists and employment for more than 500 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander visual artists and employment for more than 500 Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander arts workers, most living in remote communities. **All figures below are GST exclusive**.

#### Northern Territory

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Anangu Uwankaraku Punu Aboriginal Corporation	To support Anangu Uwankaraku Punu Aboriginal Corporation, through Maruku Arts, to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Mutitjulu community and across the remote Central and Western Desert regions across the Northern Territory, South Australia and Western Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$170,000
Anindilyakwa Land Council	To support the Anindilyakwa Land Council, through Anindilyakwa Arts, to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists on Groote Eylandt, Northern Territory.	\$160,000
Arlpwe Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Arlpwe Artists to provide services to visual artists based in the Ali Curung community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$256,000
Arlpwe Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Arlpwe Art and Culture Centre's ceramics program through employment of an onsite ceramicist to engage with artists and arts workers.	\$80,000
Arnhem, Northern and Kimberley Artists, Aboriginal Corporation	To support ANKAA to provide business development, training and advocacy for Indigenous art centres and artists in the Arnhem Land, Darwin/Katherine, Kimberley and Tiwi Islands regions, and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$799,000
Barkly Regional Arts Inc	To support Barkly Regional Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Barkly Region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$338,000
Bawinanga Aboriginal Corporation	To support Maningrida Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Maningrida community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$464,000
Bawinanga Aboriginal Corporation	To support Bawinanga Aboriginal Corporation, through Bábbarra Designs, to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in the Maningrida community, Northern Territory and engage an Indigenous arts worker.	\$135,000
Bima Wear Association Incorporated	To support Bima Wear Association Inc. to deliver visual arts services to Indigenous artists in Wurrumiyanga (Nguiu) on Bathurst Island in the Northern Territory.	\$80,000
Board of the Museum and Art Gallery of the Northern Territory	To support the Board of the Museum and Art Gallery of the Northern Territory to deliver a program for Indigenous creatives to lead a marketing campaign promoting the National Aboriginal Torres Strait Islander Art Awards and broadening artist participation, and undertake a skills development program for art centre workers to provide professional experience.	\$65,528

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Buku Larrnggay Mulka Inc.	To support Buku-Larrnggay Mulka Incorporated to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Yirrkala community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$385,000
Bula'bula Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Bula'bula Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Ramingining community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$205,000
Children's Ground Limited	To support the Ampe-kenhe Ahelhe's (Children's Ground) to integrate adult creative arts and enterprise platforms, to maximise the impact and economic return for First Nations artists and communities in Central Australia.	\$74,922
Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair Foundation Ltd	To contribute to the delivery of the Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair, which promotes Indigenous visual art, and supports the professional development of Indigenous artists and arts workers from over forty art centres nationally.	\$140,000
Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair Foundation Limited	To support Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair Foundation Limited to engage a Learning Coordinator for the Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair's new 'Art Centre Community of Practice'.	\$80,000
Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair Foundation Limited	To support the Darwin Aboriginal Art Fair (DAAF) Foundation to provide essential travel bursaries for Art Centres to attend DAAF.	\$100,400
Desart Incorporated	To support Desart to provide business development, training and advocacy for Indigenous art centres and artists in the Northern Territory, South Australia and Western Australia.	\$789,000
Djilpin Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Djilpin Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Beswick community and engage Indigenous arts workers through the Ghunmarn Art Centre.	\$267,000
Durrmu Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Durrmu Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Peppimenarti community and engage Indigenous arts workers through the Durmu Art Centre.	\$184,000
Engawala Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support Engawala Art Centre to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in Engawala community, 200km north east of Alice Springs, Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$190,000
Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in Gapuwiyak in remote East Arnhem Land and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$185,000
Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts to deliver a printmaking workshop for visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in in Gapuwiyak in remote East Arnhem Land and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$60,000
Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Gapuwiyak Culture and Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in in Gapuwiyak in remote East Arnhem Land by engaging a Studio Coordinator.	\$80,000
Hermannsburg Potters Aboriginal Corporation	To support Hermannsburg Potters to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Hermannsburg community in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$264,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Ikuntji Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ikuntji Artists to provide services to visual artists based in the Haasts Bluff community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$230,000
Iltja Ntjarra Aboriginal Corporation	To support Iltja Ntjarra Aboriginal Corporation to provide services to Hermannsburg watercolourists based in the Alice Springs region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$205,000
Iltja Ntjarra Aboriginal Corporation	To support Iltja Ntjarra Aboriginal Corporation to provide services to visual artists based in Hermannsburg and the Alice Springs region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000
Injalak Arts and Crafts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Injalak Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Gunbalanya community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$287,000
Injalak Arts and Crafts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Injalak Arts to develop a digital strategy and website upgrade to optimise online presence, customer engagement, Kunwinjku cultural promotion and artists' benefit.	\$45,000
Jilamara Arts and Crafts Association	To support Jilamara Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Milikapiti community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$246,000
Jilamara Arts and Crafts Association	To support Jilamara Arts and Crafts to employ an Engagement Coordinator to sustainably expand services, strengthen participation, and professional support and skills for Indigenous artists and arts workers based in the Milikapiti community.	\$90,944
Karungkarni Art and Culture Aboriginal Corporation	To support Karungkarni Art and Culture Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Kalkarindji community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$149,000
Keringke Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Keringke Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Santa Teresa community and employ Indigenous arts workers.	\$410,000
Mabunji Aboriginal Resource Indigenous Corporation - Waralungku Arts	To support Mabunji Aboriginal Resource Indigenous Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Borroloola community and engage Indigenous arts workers through the Waralungku Art Centre.	\$184,000
Marthakal Homelands Resource Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support Elcho Island Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Galiwin'ku community in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$184,000
Merrepen Arts, Culture and Language Aboriginal Corporation	To support Merrepen Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Nauiyu Nambiyu (Daly River) community in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$184,000
Milingimbi Art and Culture	To support Milingimbi Art Centre to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Milingimbi community in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$287,000
Mimi Ngurrdalingi Aboriginal Corporation	To support Mimi Ngurrdalingi Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Katherine region and engage Indigenous arts workers through Mimi Art and Crafts.	\$324,000
Munupi Arts and Crafts Association- Aboriginal Corporation	To support Munupi Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Pirlangimpi community, Melville Island, and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$215,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Munupi Arts and Crafts Association- Aboriginal Corporation	To support Munupi Arts to deliver the Pottery Studio Revival Project in the Pirlangimpi community, Melville Island.	\$80,000
Mutitjulu Community Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Walkatjara Community Aboriginal Corporation to deliver services to visual artists based in the Mutitjulu Community in the Northern territory through Walkatjara Arts.	\$138,000
Ngaanyatjarra Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara Women's Council	To support the Tjanpi Desert Weavers to provide services to visual artists based in the NPY region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$220,000
Ngaruwanajirri Incorporated	To support Ngaruwanajirri Incorporated to deliver services to Indigenous visual artists with disabilities based at Wurrumiyanga on Bathurst Island in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$138,000
Ngukurr Art Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ngukurr Art Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Ngukurr community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$271,000
Ngukurr Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ngukurr Art Aboriginal Corporation to engage a Studio Coordinator to work between Ngukurr Arts, Ngukurr and Numbulwar Numburindi Arts, Numburindi to grow opportunities for artists and arts workers across both communities.	\$91,965
Numburindi Corporation Limited	To support the Numburindi Arts to deliver visual art services to artists based in the Numbulwar community located in south-east Arnhem Land on the Gulf of Carpentaria in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$172,000
Nungalinya College Indigenous Corporation	To support Nungalinya Art Centre to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in Nakara, Northern Territory and engage an Indigenous arts worker.	\$70,000
Papunya Tjupi Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support Papunya Tjupi Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Papunya community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$356,812
Tangentyere Aboriginal Corporation	To support Tangentyere Council Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in Alice Springs Town Camps and engage Indigenous arts workers through Tangentyere Artists.	\$380,000
Tapatjatjaka Art and Craft Aboriginal Corporation	To support Tapatjatjaka Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Titjikala community in the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$246,000
The Artists of Ampilatwatja Aboriginal Corporation	To support Artists of Ampilatwatja Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Ampilatwatja community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$190,000
Tiwi Designs Aboriginal Corporation	To support Tiwi Designs to provide services to visual artists based in the Wurrumiyanga community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$293,000
Urapuntja Aboriginal Corporation	To support Utopia Aboriginal Art Centre to deliver services to Indigenous visual artists based in Arlparra in the Utopia region of the Northern Territory and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$273,000
Warlukurlangu Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Warlukurlangu Artists to provide arts services to visual artists based in the Yuendumu region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$195,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Warnayaka Art and Cultural Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Warnayaka Arts to provide services to visual artists based in and around the Lajamanu region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$293,000
Warnayaka Art and Cultural Aboriginal Corporation	To support Warnayaka Arts to provide services to visual artists based in and around the Lajamanu region by engaging a Studio Coordinator.	\$40,000

#### Western Australia

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Aboriginal Art Centre Hub of Western Australia Aboriginal Corporation	To support AACHWA to provide business development, training and advocacy for Indigenous art centres and artists in Western Australia.	\$367,000
Aboriginal Art Centre Hub of Western Australia Aboriginal Corporation	To contribute to the delivery of the Revealed Emerging Artists' Showcase event, which promotes Indigenous visual art and supports the professional development of Indigenous artists and arts workers in Western Australia.	\$90,000
Badimia Land Aboriginal Corporation	To provide visual arts services to artists based on Badimia and Wadjarri country in Western Australia.	\$102,000
Broome Community Information Resource Centre and Learning Exchange Incorporated Broome Circle	To support Broome Community Information Resource Centre and Learning Exchange Incorporated's 'Artists Away from Home Program' to support Indigenous visual artists to continue their creative practice in Broome, WA whilst remaining connected to their home community art centres.	\$170,000
City of Bunbury	To support Bunbury Regional Art Galleries to develop and deliver a program of activities for Noongar artists based in the south-west of Western Australia, in consultation with partner organisations.	\$110,000
FORM Building a State of Creativity Inc.	To support FORM to provide services to visual artists based in the Port Hedland region through Spinifex Hill Artists, and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$149,000
Irrunytju Community Incorporated	To support Irrunytju Community Incorporated to deliver services to Indigenous visual artists based in Irrunytju in the Ngaanyatjarra Lands in Western Australia.	\$197,000
Juluwarlu Group Aboriginal Corporation	To support Juluwarlu Group Aboriginal Corporation to deliver services to Indigenous visual artists in Roebourne and surrounding communities in the West Pilbara Region of Western Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$137,000
Mangkaja Arts Resource Agency Aboriginal Corporation	To support Mangkaja Arts Resource Agency Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Fitzroy Crossing region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$251,000
Mara Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Yamaji Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Geraldton region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$190,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Mara Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Yamaji Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Geraldton region, engage of Indigenous arts workers and support the development of Aboriginal visual artists living in outlying communities, such as Northampton and Mullewa, WA.	\$80,000
Mowanjum Art Spirit of the Wandjina Aboriginal Corporation	To support Mowanjum Artists to provide services to visual artists based in the Mowanjum community in Western Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$430,000
Northampton Old School Community Initiative Inc	To support Northampton Old School Community Initiative Inc., through the Ku'arlu Mangga Aboriginal Art centre, to deliver visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in Northampton, in the Mid West region of Western Australia.	\$80,000
Papulankutja Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Papulankutja Artists to provide services to visual artists in the Blackstone and Mantamaru communities and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$135,000
Shire of East Pilbara	To support Martumili Artists to provide services to visual artists based in the East Pilbara region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$275,000
Shire of Wiluna	To support the Shire of Wiluna to provide visual arts services to artists based in Wiluna in Western Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers through the Tjukurba Art Gallery.	\$145,000
Spinifex Arts Project Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Spinifex Arts Project Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Great Victoria Desert region.	\$246,000
Tjarlirli Art Indigenous Corporation	To support the Tjarlirli Art Indigenous Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Tjukurla community and to provide outreach services to artists in nearby Kaltukatjara (Docker River) community.	\$266,000
Tjarlirli Art Indigenous Corporation	To support Tjarlirli Art Indigenous Corporation through Tjarlirli & Kaltukatjara Art to hire a staff member, which will enable delivery of a full arts program across its two studios.	\$80,000
Warakurna Artists Aboriginal Corporation	To support Warakurna Artists to provide services to visual artists based in the Warakurna, Kayili and Patjarr communities, and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$256,000
Waringarri Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Waringarri Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Kununurra region and Kalumburu community.	\$392,000
Waringarri Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Waringarri Arts' artists to create a Jerrawoong Boonkaj Collection of textiles, fashion design and promotional workshops for public launch at runway events.	\$70,460
Warlayirti Artists	To support Warlayirti Artists Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Balgo community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$284,000
Warmun Art Centre	To support the Warmun Art Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Warmun community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$317,000
Yarliyil Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Yarliyil Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in Halls Creek and employ Indigenous arts workers.	\$190,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Yarliyil Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Yarliyil Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation to undertake upgrades to its existing art centre building to make it fit for purpose.	\$40,000
Yawuru Jarndu Aboriginal Corporation	To support Nagula Jarndu Designs to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in the Broome region in Western Australia and engage an Indigenous arts worker.	\$205,000
Yinjaa-Barni Art Aboriginal Corporation	To support Yinjaa-Barni Art Aboriginal Corporation to deliver services to Indigenous artists based in the Pilbara region of Western Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$55,000

### South Australia

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Ananguku Arts and Cultural Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ananguku Arts to provide training, development and advocacy for Aboriginal art centres and artists in regional South Australia, including two art centre members in the Anangu Pitjantjatjara Yankunytjatjara (APY) Lands in South Australia.	\$260,000
Ananguku Mimili Maku Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Mimili Maku Arts to provide services to visual artists based in and around the Mimili community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$248,000
Art Gallery of South Australia	To support the Art Gallery of South Australia to deliver the Tarnanthi Art Fair which promotes artworks by Indigenous artists from across Australia to national and international audiences and markets.	\$228,625
Ceduna Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ceduna Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in Ceduna and the region in South Australia and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$263,000
Ernabella Arts Incorporated	To support Ernabella Arts Incorporated to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Ernabella community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$307,000
Iwantja Arts and Crafts	To support Iwantja Arts and Crafts to provide services to visual artists based in and around the community of Indulkana and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$246,000
Iwiri Aboriginal Corporation	To support Iwiri Aboriginal Corporation, through Iwiri Arts, to deliver visual arts services to Pitjantjantjara/Yankunytjatjara First Nations artists in the Adelaide metropolitan area, South Australia.	\$80,000
Kaltjiti Arts and Crafts Incorporated	To support Kaltjiti Arts and Crafts Incorporated to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Fregon community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$351,000
Ninuku Arts Indigenous Corporation	To support Ninuku Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Kalka and Pipalyatjara communities and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$246,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Tjala Arts Aboriginal Corporation	To support Tjala Arts Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Amata community and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$317,000
Tjungu Palya Aboriginal Corporation	To support Tjungu Palya to provide services to visual artists based in the Nyapari, Kanpi and Watarru communities and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$215,000
Umoona Community Art Centre Aboriginal Corporation	To support Umoona Community Art Centre to employ Indigenous art workers and deliver services to artists in Coober Pedy, South Australia and the surrounding region.	\$235,000

#### Queensland

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Aboriginal Art Co Limited	To support Aboriginal Art Co Limited to deliver assistance to Indigenous artists to participate in marketing and professional development opportunities, in Brisbane, Queensland.	\$100,000
Aboriginal Art Co Limited	To support Aboriginal Art Co to enhance its online platform through a marketing campaign and increase visibility in promoting ethical and authentic Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander art, and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000
Aurukun Shire Council	To support the Aurukun Shire Council to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Aurukun region and employ Indigenous arts workers through the Wik and Kugu Art and Craft Centre.	\$195,000
Bamanga Bubu Ngadimunku Aboriginal Corporation	To support Yalanji Arts to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Mossman Gorge region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$184,000
Cairns Indigenous Art Fair Limited	To contribute to the delivery of the Cairns Indigenous Art Fair, which promotes Indigenous visual art, and supports the professional development of Indigenous artists and arts workers in Far North Queensland.	\$92,000
Cherbourg Historical Precinct Group Incorporated	To support Cherbourg Historical Precinct Group Incorporated to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Cherbourg community, Queensland.	\$80,000
Gidarjil Development Corporation	To support Gidarjil Development Corporation to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in the central Queensland and Wide Bay regions.	\$82,000
Girringun Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Girringun Aboriginal Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in Cardwell and employ Indigenous arts workers through the Girringun Aboriginal Art Centre.	\$220,000
Hopevale Community Learning Aboriginal Corporation	To support the Hopevale Arts and Cultural Centre to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Hopevale region in north Queensland and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$205,000
Indigenous Art Centre Alliance	To support the Indigenous Art Centre Alliance to provide business development, training and advocacy for Indigenous art centres and artists in Far North Queensland.	\$192,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Indigenous Art Centre Alliance	To support the Indigenous Art Centre Alliance Incorporated to deliver an Indigenous Arts Worker professional development program to provide mentoring and training for Far North Queensland Indigenous art centre arts workers.	\$150,000
Mirndiyan Gununa Aboriginal Corporation	To support Mornington Island Arts to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based on Mornington Island in Queensland and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$256,000
Munimba-ja Arts Centre Limited	To support Munimba-ja Arts Centre to provide visual arts services to artists based on Jinibara & Kabi Kabi country in south-east Queensland and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000
Northern Peninsula Area Regional Council	To support the Northern Peninsula Area Art Centre to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Bamaga, Injinoo, New Mapoon, Seisia and Umagico regions of Far North Queensland.	\$79,940
Pormpuraaw Arts and Cultural Centre Incorporated	To support Pormpuraaw Arts Centre to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Pormpuraaw community and employ Indigenous arts workers.	\$282,000
Salt Water Murri's - Quandamooka Incorporated	To support Salt Water Murri's - Quandamooka Aboriginal Art Gallery to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based on North Stradbroke Island in Queensland.	\$223,000
Umi Arts Limited	To support Umi Arts to provide services to visual artists based in the Cairns region of Queensland and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$220,000
Wei'Num Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Wei'Num Arts and Crafts Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Corporation to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Western Cape York region.	\$148,000
Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Art Centre	To support Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Wujal Wujal community and employ Indigenous arts workers through Bana Yirriji Arts.	\$200,000
Yarrabah Arts and Cultural Precinct	To support the Yarrabah Aboriginal Shire Council to provide services to visual artists based in and around the Yarrabah region and engage Indigenous arts workers through the Yarrabah Arts and Cultural Precinct.	\$195,000

#### Torres Strait Islands—Queensland

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Badhulgaw Kuthinaw Mudh Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Badhulgaw Kuthinaw Mudh to provide services to visual artists based on Badu Island in the Torres Strait Islands and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$289,000
Badhulgaw Kuthinaw Mudh TSI Corporation	To support Badu Art Centre to provide safe and viable workspaces for staff and art workers through the provision of art centre upgrades and refurbishments.	\$80,000
Erub Erwer Meta Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Erub Erwer Meta to provide services to visual artists based on Darnley Island in the Torres Strait Islands and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$290,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Ngalmun Lagau Minaral Torres Strait Islander Corporation, trading as Moa Arts	To support Ngalmun Lagau Minaral to provide services to visual artists based on Moa Island in the Torres Strait Islands and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$247,000
Ngalmun Lagau Minaral Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Ngalmun Lagau Minaral Torres Strait Islander Corporation to provide printmaking workshops for Indigenous visual artists based at Moa Island in the Torres Strait and to purchase exhibition equipment.	\$35,000

#### Australian Capital Territory

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Burrunju Aboriginal Corporation	To support Burrunju Aboriginal Corporation to provide arts services to artists based in the Canberra region.	\$110,000

#### New South Wales

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Armidale & Region Aboriginal Cultural Centre & Keeping Place Inc	To support Armidale and Region Aboriginal Cultural Centre and Keeping Place Inc. to deliver visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Armidale region, New South Wales and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$107,000
Arts North West Inc	To support Arts North West Incorporated to deliver assistance to Indigenous artists in the New England and North West region of New South Wales to participate in marketing and professional development opportunities.	\$102,000
Arts Northern Rivers	To support Arts Northern Rivers to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Northern Rivers region of New South Wales.	\$103,000
Arts Northern Rivers	To support Arts Northern Rivers to deliver an annual program featuring 'Art on Bundjalung Market' and a touring exhibition of ancestral and contemporary woven works across the NSW Northern Rivers region.	\$75,000
Arts Out West Incorporated	To support Arts Out West to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Central West region of New South Wales.	\$103,000
Arts-Upper Hunter	To support Arts Upper Hunter to deliver services to Indigenous artists based in the Shires of Dungog, Muswellbrook, Singleton and Upper Hunter regions of New South Wales.	\$54,280
Baaka Cultural Centre Wilcannia Aboriginal Corporation	To support Baaka Art Centre to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in Wilcannia, NSW and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$194,990
Carriageworks Limited	To contribute to Carriageworks Limited's delivery of the SOUTHEAST Aboriginal Arts Market, which promotes Indigenous visual art, and supports the professional development of Indigenous artists and arts workers in New South Wales, Australian Capital Territory, Victoria and Tasmania.	\$41,000
Durri Aboriginal Corporation Medical Service	To support the Dunghutti-Ngaku Aboriginal Art Gallery to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Dunghutti region in NSW.	\$103,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
First Hand Solutions Aboriginal Corporation	To contribute to First Hand Solutions' delivery of the National Indigenous Art Fair, which promotes Indigenous visual art, and supports the professional development of Indigenous artists and arts workers nationally.	\$162,000
First Hand Solutions Aboriginal Corporation	To support First Hand Solutions Aboriginal Corporation to provide essential travel bursaries for Art Centres to attend the National Indigenous Art Fair.	\$75,539
Malang Indigenous Corporation	To support Malang Indigenous Corporation, through the Malang Artist Together Program, to provide marketing, mentoring and professional development support to Indigenous visual artists in the Hunter region in NSW and engage an Indigenous arts worker.	\$68,750
NSW Aboriginal Culture Heritage and Arts Association Inc	To support NSW Aboriginal Culture Heritage and Arts Association Inc. to deliver business development, professional development and advocacy to its visual arts hub membership network and Indigenous visual artists across New South Wales and engage an Indigenous arts worker.	\$135,000
Outback Arts Incorporated	To support Outback Arts Incorporated to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists based in far western NSW, through the Living Arts and Culture Program and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000
South East Arts (NSW) Inc	To support South East Arts (NSW) Inc. to employ an Aboriginal Arts Officer to support Indigenous visual artists in south east NSW to develop creative and business skills.	\$61,000
West Darling Arts Incorporated	To support West Darling Arts Incorporated to deliver services to Indigenous artists based in the Far West region of New South Wales.	\$52,398

#### Victoria

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Annecto Inc	To support Annecto Inc's Coolamon Arts Hub to deliver services to Indigenous artists from the NSW Mid North Coast and Western Sydney and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000
Baluk Arts Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Baluk Arts to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Frankston, Mornington Peninsula and South East Melbourne region.	\$190,000
Blak Dot Gallery Inc.	To support Blak Dot Gallery Inc. to engage and support Indigenous arts workers to provide visual arts services to First Nation artists based in Victoria.	\$79,853
Gallery Kaiela Inc	To support Gallery Kaiela to provide visual arts services to artists based in the Shepparton (Kaiela Dhungala) region.	\$240,000
Gallery Kaiela Inc	To support Gallery Kaiela Arts to develop Indigenous ceramics practice for Indigenous artists based in the Shepparton (Kaiela Dhungala) region and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$79,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
InPlace	To support InPlace in partnership with the Wurundjeri Woi-wurrung Cultural Heritage Aboriginal Corporation to provide residencies for Indigenous visual artists from across Australia through the Garambi Baan Residency Centre.	\$95,000
Koorie Heritage Trust Inc	To support Koorie Heritage Trust to provide services to visual artists based in Victoria.	\$90,000
McClelland Sculpture Ltd	To support McClelland Sculpture Ltd as part of its First Nations Agency project to deliver a major exhibition of works by First Nations artists Brian Robinson and Teho Ropeyarn.	\$63,900
Melbourne Art Foundation Ltd	To support Melbourne Art Foundation Limited to deliver the Indigenous Art Centre Program at the annual Melbourne Art Fair.	\$93,500
The Torch Project	To support 'The Torch Project' to provide visual arts services to Indigenous artists in the Victorian prison system.	\$100,000
The Torch Project	To support The Torch Project to build its capacity to conduct an Independent Evaluation of its in-prison and in-community program's impact and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$49,739
Warrigunya Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Corporation	To support Warrigunya Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Corporation, through the Warrigunya Art Centre, to provide services to early career Indigenous artists in the Giffard West region of Victoria and engage Indigenous arts workers.	\$80,000

#### National

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Agency Projects Limited as the Trustee for Agency Projects Trust	To support Agency Projects Limited to promote Indigenous visual art through the development of new national and international strategic partnerships and the facilitation of ethical investments.	\$280,000
Arts Law Centre of Australia	To support the organisation's Artists in the Black program which provides legal services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander artists.	\$154,000
Desart Incorporated	To support the ongoing management of the SAM (Stories Art Money) Database.	\$400,000
Desart Incorporated	To support Desart Inc to upgrade the Stories Art Money (SAM) database.	\$540,000
Desart Incorporated	To support Desart Inc to undertake the national rollout of digital labelling for artworks and products to Indigenous art centres.	\$488,235
Indigenous Art Code Limited	Project support for the Indigenous Art Code to promote fair and ethical trade between commercial art dealers and Indigenous visual artists.	\$79,620
Indigenous Art Code Limited	To support the Indigenous Art Code to promote fair and ethical trade between commercial art dealers and Indigenous visual artists.	\$405,000

Organisation name	Activity description	2024–25 funding amount
Indigenous Art Code Limited	To support the Indigenous Art Code Limited for additional resources for engagement with the two-	\$60,000
	year review of the Indigenous Art Code.	

#### Protecting Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property (ICIP)

The below funding delivered through the IVAIS program is for the non-legislative measures the Australian Government is supporting as part of the development of new standalone legislation to protect First Nations Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property, an action in *Revive*: <u>National Cultural Policy—Revive</u>: a place for every story, a story for every place.

Organisation name	Activity description	2024-25 funding amount
Aboriginal Art Centre Hub of Western Australia Aboriginal Corporation	To support AACHWA to deliver an Arts Worker Skills Development and Extension Program to provide targeted professional development and training services to art centre artists and artworkers across Western Australia.	\$71,426
Ananguku Arts and Cultural Aboriginal Corporation	To support Ananguku Arts to deliver the First Nations Curators Program to build professional networks and strengthen connections between First Nations artists and curators in South Australia.	\$71,429
Arnhem Northern and Kimberley Artists Aboriginal Corporation - ANKA	To support ANKA to deliver Empowering Remote Indigenous Voices Through ICIP Education to build knowledge on cultural and intellectual property rights for remote First Nation artists and arts workers in the north of the Northern Territory and Kimberley region of Western Australia.	\$71,429
Desart Inc	To support Desart Inc to deliver ICIP professional development for arts workers to build knowledge on cultural and intellectual property rights across art centres in Central Australia.	\$71,429
Koorie Heritage Trust Inc	To support the Koorie Heritage Trust Inc to deliver artistic development and professional development mentorship opportunities for Elder artists and emerging artists in regional Victoria.	\$71,429
Indigenous Art Centre Alliance Inc.	To support the Indigenous Art Centre Alliance Inc. to deliver educational and awareness seminars on Indigenous Cultural and Intellectual Property and licensing to far north Queensland Indigenous Art Centres and their artists.	\$71,429
NSW Aboriginal Culture Heritage and Arts Association Inc	To support NSW Aboriginal Culture Heritage and Arts Association Inc to deliver a series of conferences and workshops on understanding of Indigenous Copyright and Intellectual Property Rights .or its membership and other stakeholders across NSW.	\$71,429
Arts Law Centre of Australia	To support Arts Law to deliver expert legal advice, seminars and training about protecting ICIP and the phases of legislative development informed by First Nations persons and communities and including a commitment to outreach, on community terms.	\$250,000